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Michael Geltner

From: <foia@erulemaking.net>
To: <mgeltner@mindspring.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 1:02 PM

Subject: FOIA Request TREAS-2013-000037 Submitted
This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application:

https://foiaonline.regulations.gov:443/foia/action/public/view/request?
objectld=090004d2800261da. Request information is as follows:

Tracking Number: TREAS-2013-000037

Requester Name: michael geltner

Date Submitted: Tue Jan 22 13:02:22 EST 2013

Request Status: Submitted

Description: This is a FOIA request for the following documents. In 2008, DoT entered
into Contract or Order No. TOS09014B for asset management services.. This FOIA
request seeks the contract documents under which DoT was represented or advised by
outside counsel under this Contract or Order. Specifically, it is believed that Dot was
represented or advised by the law firm of Thacher Proffitt and Wood, LLP (?Thacher?)
which was the initial contractor. This request seeks the contract and any orders-or
modifications given by Dot to Thacher in connection with the subject of the Contract or
Order. In addition, it is believed that, at some point, Sonnenschein Nath and Rosenthal,
LLP (?Sonnenschein?) came to replace Thacher as DoT?s contractor. This request also
seeks all documents reflecting the contract or order or modification or novation or
assignment by which Sonnenschein came to replace Thacher as counsel to or advisor to
DoT under the referenced contract or order or any successors, including especially any
submissions or other documents of any kind that were provided to DoT or any other
federal entity to support or justify the change of firms:contracting with DoT. It is
particularly important to us to receive any records of anything submitted or said by either
Thacher or Sonnenschein or any representative of either to DoT to get Sonnenschein to be
the contractor for DoT or, if any member of either firm was the contractor or replacement
contractor, of any submissions for that purpose.



